

3015 Colvin Street Alexandria, VA 22314 703.600.7600 703.379.2200 fax <u>naccas@naccas.org</u> www.naccas.org

# Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – "At the Same Time" Notice]

## Notice Date: April 12, 2023

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the <u>Effective Date</u> set forth below:

## Effective Date: April 11, 2023

### CALIFORNIA

Universal College of Beauty 3419 West 43rd Place Los Angeles, CA 90008 **Ref. #014082-00** 

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Cash Reserves Reporting Requirements) Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(f)

## CONNECTICUT

Belle Academy of Cosmetology 27A South Commons Road Waterbury, CT 06704 **Ref. #016044-00** 

Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard IX, Criterion 5 (Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy Requirements)

### MISSOURI

City Pointe Beauty Academy 501 South Madison Street Webb City, MO 64870 Ref. #035112-00

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements) Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

#### **NEW JERSEY**

Capri Institute of Hair Design 1595 Main Avenue Clifton, NJ 07011 Ref. #040014-00 ➤ Action: Issue Show Cause Order

Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Sections 1.5(a)(1) and 1.2(c)(3) (Open and In-Operation)

## Capri Institute of Hair Design 615 Winters Avenue Paramus, NJ 07652

## Ref. #040029-00

Action: Issue Show Cause Order
Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Sections 1.5(a)(1) and 1.2(c)(3) (Open and In-Operation)

Capri Institute of Hair Design 660 North Michigan Avenue Kenilworth, NJ 07033 **Ref. #040033-00** 

Action: Issue Show Cause Order
Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Sections 1.5(a)(1) and 1.2(c)(3) (Open and In-Operation)

Capri Institute of Hair Design 268 Brick Boulevard Brick, NJ 08723

#### Ref. #040040-00

 Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Sections 1.5(a)(1) and 1.2(c)(3) (Open and In-Operation)
Action: Place on Probation Reason: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the *Rules*, the Institution shall be placed on the status of Probation if the Institution's Accreditation is Withdrawn, witth Right to Appeal

### UTAH

Esteem Academy of Beauty 1682 East 5600 South South Ogden, UT 84403 **Ref. #054071-00** 

> Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1 (a)-(c)

## **To The Following:**

#### Accreditors:

- Mr. Res Helfer Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS
- Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE
- Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. President -- MSCHE
- Mr. Larry Schall President NECHE

#### **State Authorities:**

- Ms. Carrie Harris CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Ebony Santee CA BPPE Licensing Chief
- Mr. Richie Barnard CA BPPE Associate Governmental Program Analyst
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- Ms. Janet Brancifort- CT Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers, & Cosmeticians
- Mr. Sean Seepersad CT Office of Higher Education Division Director, Academic Affairs
- Ms. Karla Johansen MO State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners
- Mr. Jay Malanga- NJ Board of Cosmetology & Hairstyling-- Newark, NJ
- NJ Massage Board-- Newark, NJ
- Ms. Lynne Anthony UT Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing -- Salt Lake City, UT